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From : Sherry Moore <moore_sh@4j.lane.edu>
Sender : princi_elem <princi_elem-bounces@4j.lane.edu>
Subject : Re: [princi_elem] [principals] Posters - School Board

Appreciation
To : Mike Ingman <ingman_m@4j.lane.edu>
Cc : principals@4j.lane.edu

Zimbra chinn@4j.lane.edu

Re: [princi_elem] [principals] Posters - School Board Appreciation

Wed, Dec 27, 2023 12:31 PM

Poster size  2 x 3ft, would love something from students - outline of Hands, fists, etc , Yes on
School name

Sherry Moore
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff
Public Affairs Department/Eugene School District 4J
541-790-7730
moore_sh@4j.lane.edu

From: "Mike Ingman" <ingman_m@4j.lane.edu>
To: "Sherry Moore" <moore_sh@4j.lane.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 12:11:28 PM
Subject: Re: [principals] Posters - School Board Appreciation

Can I get some more information?

Size? With or without students? School name present or prominent? 

Thanks,

Mike.

From: "Sherry Moore" <moore_sh@4j.lane.edu>
To: principals@4j.lane.edu
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 11:14:55 AM
Subject: [principals] Posters - School Board Appreciation

Good Day:

I hope your Holiday break is going well and you are getting to enjoy your well deserved time
off. When you are back in the building we would like to ask that each school make a school
board appreciation poster.  We would like to hang these posters in the Ed. Center auditorium
for the 1/17/24 board meeting.  Please send the posters to my attention by Monday, January
15th please.
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Should you have any questions please feel free to give me a call. Thank you so much.

Kindly, 

Sherry Moore
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff
Public Affairs Department/Eugene School District 4J
541-790-7730
moore_sh@4j.lane.edu
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